Mayor Jim Gray
LEXINGTON -FAYETEE URBAN COUNTY GOVERNMENT
Division of Grants and Special Programs

TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: MAY 3, 2012

SUBJECT: REQUEST COUNCIL AUTHORIZATION TO EXECUTE
AGREEMENTS WITH THE KENTUCKY OFFICE OF HOMELAND
SECURITY FOR VARIOUS PUBLIC SAFETY PROJECTS UNDER THE
2611 STATE HOMELAND SECURITY GRANT PROGRAM

On December 1, 2011 (Resolution No. 548-2011), Council approved acceptance of federal funds
from the Kentucky Office of Homeland Security under the Fiscal Year 2011 Homeland Security
Grant Program for the following projects.

¢ Division of Fire and Emergency Services: Special Operations, Hazardous
Materials and Technical Rescue Equipment:

e Division of Firc and Emergency Services for specialized training class for
HazMat units throughout the state.

e Division of Police: Hazardous Devices Unit—-for upgrades to the eight-year old Andros
-6 robot and the three-year old Andros HD-1 robot. .

® Division of Police: Hazardous Devices Unit—Training Grant: for delivery of a course
in Dynamic Entry to bomb technicians and tactical officers from the Kentucky
Explosive Incident Response Task Foree (KEIRTF).

These projects have expiration dates of June 30, 2012, The Kentucky Office of Homeland
Security has offered the LFUCG modifications to all four agreements extending the performance
period through December 31, 2012, No other changes are proposed.

Council authorization to execute agreements with Kentucky Office of Homeland Security for
extension of performance period for these projects is hereby requested.
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